Healthy People 2010 & Environmental Health

About Healthy People 2010 & Environmental Health
	A resource page was compiled by the Public Health Foundation (PHF), with assistance from the Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR), the  National Center for Environmental Health (NCEH), the National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS), and the Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion (ODPHP). 
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This site is part of a national, public-private effort to provide easy access to information useful in the development of environmental health objectives and for other environmental health planning projects.  The site provides access to evidence-based resources through topic area links and pre-formulated PubMed searches on Healthy People 2010 Environmental Health objectives.  It focuses on the six major topic areas within the Healthy People 2010 Environmental Health Focus Area: 
1.  Outdoor Air Quality 
· Healthy People 2010 Objectives 
· Effective Strategies - Search PubMed
2.  Water Quality 
· Healthy People 2010 Objectives 
· Effective Strategies - Search PubMed
3. Toxics and Waste 

· Healthy People 2010 Objectives
· Effective Strategies - Search PubMed
4. Healthy Homes and Healthy Communities 
· Healthy People 2010 Objectives
· Effective Strategies - Search PubMed
5. Infrastructure and Surveillance
· Healthy People 2010 Objectives
· Effective Strategies - Search PubMed
6. Global Environmental Health 
· Healthy People 2010 Objectives
· Effective Strategies - Search PubMed
Related Objectives from other Focus Areas
Visit www.healthypeople.gov/Document/HTML/Volume1/08Environmental.htm to see information on the Environmental Health Focus Area.  Use the links in the left sidebar to quickly review the 30 environmental health objectives within the specific topic areas.

Database Searches
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The National Library of Medicine offers an array of free, searchable databases, including MEDLINE via PubMed and TOXLINE and HSDB via TOXNET. 

To assist with your searches, pre-formulated PubMed searches on Healthy People 2010 Environmental Health objectives have been done for you.  Simply click on the Effective Strategy - Search PubMed option under each heading in the left-hand column.  You will then have the option to search PubMed to find information to achieve each listed environmental health objective.

NLM Database Search 

General Information
 

All databases click here
All database fact sheets click here  
 

 

Environmental Releases and Hazards
 

I’m looking for information on chemicals released into air, water, and underground sites in my community.
 

Search TRI (Toxic Release Inventory of the EPA) database for 1995-1999 reporting years of annual estimated releases of toxic chemicals into the environment.  To access a fact sheet on this database, click here.
 

I’m looking for information on potentially hazardous chemicals, emergency handling procedures, etc.
 

Search HSDB (Hazardous Substances Data Base) database for references to books, government documents, technical reports and journal articles. 
To access a fact sheet on this database, click here.

 

 

Human Health Effects
 

I’m looking for information on cancer causing effects of specific chemicals
 

Search CCRIS (Chemical Carcinogenesis Research Information System) database for studies, literature, awareness tools, & National Cancer Institute reports. 
To access a fact sheet on this database, click here. 

 

I’m looking for the general human health effects of drugs and chemicals.
 

Search TOXLINE an extensive collection of online bibliographic information covering the biochemical, pharmacological, physiological, and toxicological effects of drugs and other chemicals. 
To access a fact sheet on this database, click here.

 

 

I’m looking for information on human health risk (e.g., chemical carcinogen classifications, unit risk, and dose-response assessment).
Search IRIS (Integrated Risk Information System) database for data in support of human health risk assessment. Represents EPA consensus. 
 

 

I’m looking for information on developmental and reproductive toxicology.
Search DART/ETIC (Developmental and Reproductive Toxicology/Environmental Teratology Information Center) database for references to literature published since 1965. 
To access a fact sheet on this database, click here.

Additional Resources
 

I’m looking for information on organizations, research resources, projects and other databases concerned with health & biomedicine.
Search DIRLINE (Directory of Information Resources Online) database for information on publications, holdings and services provided. 
To access a fact sheet on this database, click here.

Go to National Library of Medicine’s Health Information page at http://www.nlm.nih.gov/hinfo.html with options to LOCATOR plus, CancerNet, Clinical Trials, NLM Gateway and more subject information. 

State Environmental Health Objectives – Online Resources

How have states used the Healthy People environmental health objectives?  Below are examples of several states that set objectives to improve environmental health, tailoring the national objectives to meet their needs and assets.

Healthy Arizona 2010, Environmental Health focus area - www.hs.state.az.us/phs/healthyaz2010/environ.htm
Healthy Carolinians 2010, Environmental Health focus area - http://www.healthycarolinians.org/objectives/health/environmental.aspx
Healthy Iowans 2010, Chapter 6, Environmental Health - http://www.idph.state.ia.us/common/pdf/healthy_iowans_2010/environment.pdf 
Healthy Kentuckians 2010, Chapter 5, Environmental Health - Download Environmental Health section PDF from http://chfs.ky.gov/dph/hk2010.htm 
Healthy Minnesotans Public Health Improvement Goals 2004, Goal 11, "Reduce exposure to environmental health hazards" - www.health.state.mn.us/strategies/environment.pdf 
Healthy New Hampshire, Environmental Health focus area (see table of contents)  

Healthy New Jersey 2010, Section 3A, Environmental Health focus area (see table of contents) - www.state.nj.us/health/chs/hnj2010vol1.pdf
Healthy Rhode Islanders 2010 (see table of contents) - http://www.health.ri.gov/publications/plans/AHealthierRhodeIslandBy2010.pdf
Pennsylvania State Health Improvement Plan Chapter 13, Environmental Health -www.dsf.health.state.pa.us/health/lib/health/ship/Chapter13.pdf 
West Virginia Healthy People 2010, Environmental Health focus area -www.wvdhhr.org/bph/hp2010/objective/8.htm 

For more information on West Virginia Healthy People 2010, see http://www.wvdhhr.org/bph/hp2010/
General Planning Resources 

Search on distance-based courses related to the needs of Environmental Health Professionals at https://www.train.org/DesktopShell.aspx
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Green Communities
National Association of County and City Health Officials - PACE EH - Protocol for Assessing Community Excellence in Environmental Health 
The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Environmental Health Listserv 
Health & Education page at the National Institutes of Health, Institute of Environmental Health Sciences.
Agriculture and Environment at USA.gov - An interagency Federal Government site developed to give state and local government officials and employees access to federal information. 



	


Support Links for Healthy People 2010 Environmental Health Objectives by Section and Subject Area 
DISCLAIMER: The Public Health Foundation, Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry, the National Center for Environmental Health, the National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences, and the Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion do not endorse any of the following non-governmental sites below or their contents. These links are provided solely as a service to visitors to this page. 

Outdoor Air Quality 
Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR)
ATSDR Home Page
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/
Outdoor Air section in ATSDR's Guidance Manual on Environmental Data Needs for Public Health Assessments
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/ednpha.html#air exposure
National Center for Environmental Health (NCEH)
NCEH Home Page 
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/default.htm 

Air Pollution and Respiratory Health Branch page
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/airpollution/default.htm 

National Asthma Control Program
http://www.cdc.gov/asthma/default.htm
National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS)
NIEHS Home Page
http://www.niehs.nih.gov/
NIEHS: Air Pollution and Health
http://www.niehs.nih.gov/research/supported/  

Asthma Research and Resources
http://www.niehs.nih.gov/health/ics/conditions/asthma/ 

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)
National Weather Service
http://www.nws.noaa.gov/
U.S. Department of Energy (DOE)
Clean Cities Home Page
http://www.eere.energy.gov/cleancities/index.html
Alternative Fuels and Advanced Vehicles Data Center
http://www.eere.energy.gov/afdc/ 

Hybrid Electric Vehicles
http://www.afdc.energy.gov/afdc/vehicles/hybrid_electric.html
Information on Fuel Economy and Vehicles
http://www.fueleconomy.gov/
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
EPA Home Page
http://www.epa.gov/
AIRNOW (Ozone) (ozone maps, air quality forecasts, local air forecasts, publications)
http://www.epa.gov/airnow/
Air Quality Index Fact sheet
http://www.epa.gov/airnow/aqguide.pdf
Air Quality Trends Reports
http://www.epa.gov/airtrends/ 

Air Toxics Website, Technical Transfer Network (TTN)
http://www.epa.gov/ttn/atw/
Emergency Responses and Cleanup Activities
http://www.epa.gov/emergencies/content/er_cleanup.htm 

The Plain English Guide to the Clean Air Act (federal/state roles, general information, pollutants, alternative transportation, alternative fuels)
http://www.epa.gov/air/caa/peg/ 

Climate Change - Includes basic information, climate change science, greenhouse gas emissions, health and environmental effects of climate change, U.S. climate policy, what you can do about climate change, and other resources.
http://epa.gov/climatechange/index.html  

Climate Leaders is a new voluntary EPA industry-government partnership that encourages companies to develop long-term comprehensive climate change strategies
http://www.epa.gov/climateleaders/ 

EPA OAR Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
http://www.epa.gov/oar/oaqps/
Mobile Source Air Toxics
http://www.epa.gov/otaq/toxics.htm
Ozone and Your Health 
http://www.epa.gov/airnow/ozone-c.pdf 

American Council for an Energy Efficient Economy (ACEEE)
National and State Energy Policy
http://www.aceee.org/energy/index.htm 

Information from and how to obtain the Consumer Guide to Home Energy Savings
http://www.aceee.org/consumerguide/index.htm 

ACEEE's list of Federal and State Fact Sheets that concern energy efficiency
http://www.aceee.org/energy/facts.htm 

Making Business Sense of Energy Efficiency and Pollution Prevention
http://www.aceee.org/p2/index.htm 

"The Road to Clean Cars: Technological Promise and Policy Challenge" (NOTE: 1042K - large file)
http://www.aceee.org/briefs/eesi2000.pdf 

"Toward a Green Vehicle Marketing Partnership"
http://www.aceee.org/briefs/futrecar.pdf
American Lung Association
State of the Air: 2008
http://www.stateoftheair.org/
Best Workplaces for Commuters
Best Workplaces for Commuters Home Page
http://www.bestworkplaces.org
Center for Climatic Research, University of Delaware
Synoptic Climatology Lab: Synoptic climatology is essentially a holistic approach to weather and climate.
http://www.as.miami.edu/geography/climatology/
National Safety Council
Environmental Health and Safety
http://www.nsc.org/safety_home/Resources/Pages/EnvironmentalHealthandSafety.aspx
Physicians for Social Responsibility
Environment and Health
http://www.psr.org/environment-and-health/ 
National Association of Clean Air Agencies 

National Association of Clean Air Agencies Home Page
http://www.4cleanair.org/
Transportation Environmental Resource Center
What is the Clean Air Act and Does it apply to me?
http://www.transource.org/shared_files/clean_air_act.htm
Union of Concerned Scientists
Clean Energy Program
http://www.ucsusa.org/clean_energy/
Car Sharing
Lists car sharing programs in the U.S. and other countries
http://www.eartheasy.com/live_car_sharing.htm 

Water Quality

Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR)
ATSDR Home Page
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/
National Center for Environmental Health (NCEH)
NCEH Home Page 
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/default.htm
Water-Related Environmental Public Health
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/ehhe/water/default.htm
National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS)
NIEHS Home Page
http://www.niehs.nih.gov/
Water Pollution (includes information for educators)
http://www.niehs.nih.gov/health/ics/exposure/water-poll/index.cfm
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
EPA Home Page
http://www.epa.gov/
Beach Monitoring and Notification 
http://www.epa.gov/waterscience/beaches/ 

Office on Water
http://www.epa.gov/OW/
Strategic Goals: Goal 2. Clean and Safe Water
http://www.epa.gov/ocfo/plan/2006/goal_2.pdf
Understanding the Safe Drinking Water Act
http://www.epa.gov/safewater/sdwa/pdfs/fs_30ann_sdwa_web.pdf
Water On Tap: What You Need To Know (2.8 megabyte file)
http://www.epa.gov/safewater/wot/pdfs/book_waterontap_full.pdf 

Water Quality Monitoring
http://www.epa.gov/ebtpages/watewaterqualitymonitoring.html 

Watershed Protection
http://www.epa.gov/owow/watershed/
What are the health effects of contaminants in drinking water?  
http://www.epa.gov/safewater/dwh/health.html
U.S. Geological Survey
Biomonitoring of Environmental Status and Trends (BEST).  The BEST Program evaluates environmental contaminants and their effects on species and lands under the stewardship of the Department of Interior to provide scientific information and guide management actions.
http://www.best.usgs.gov/
Chemical and Pathogenic Contaminant Exposure by Drinking Water
http://health.usgs.gov/dw_contaminants/
National Water Quality Assessment (NAWQA) Program
http://water.usgs.gov/nawqa/informing/drinkingwater.html 

Information on the occurrence of more than 80 pesticides and degradation products and more than 60 VOCs in source water is used to set priorities for monitoring and managing contaminants in drinking water supplies. 

Water Use in the United States
http://water.usgs.gov/watuse/
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Home Page
http://www.fws.gov
Scorecard: The Pollution Information Site
Water Pollution Locator
http://www.scorecard.org/env-releases/water/
Physicians for Social Responsibility
Drinking Water Fact Sheet: Maternal and Child Health
http://www.psr.org/resources/drinking-water-fact-sheet-maternal-health.html
Safe Drinking Water
http://www.psr.org/environment-and-health/confronting-toxics/safe-drinking-water/
Transportation Environmental Resource Center
Protocol for Conducting Environmental Compliance Audits of Public Water Systems under the Safe Drinking Water Act
http://www.transource.org/Shared_files/sdwafina.pdf
Toxics and Waste 
Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR)
ATSDR Home Page
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/
ToxFAQs: Frequently Asked Questions About Contaminants Found at Hazardous Waste Sites
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/toxfaq.html
Hazardous substances on the ASTDR / EPA Priority List of Hazardous Substances from the CERCLA Priority List of Hazardous Substances
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/cercla/ 

Minimal Risk Levels (MRLs) for Hazardous Substances
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/mrls/index.html
Published Papers and Reports on Hazardous Waste and Toxic Substances
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/publications.html 

National Center for Environmental Health (NCEH)
NCEH Home Page 
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/default.htm
Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/
NCEH Emergency and Environmental Health Services: The mission of NCEH in this area is to provide national and international leadership for the coordination, delivery, and evaluation of emergency and environmental health services.
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/eehs/
National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS)
NIEHS Home Page
http://www.niehs.nih.gov/
Center for the Evaluation of Risks to Human Reproduction
http://cerhr.niehs.nih.gov/ 

National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences Kids' Pages
http://www.niehs.nih.gov/kids/jvtoxic.htm
Laboratory of Toxicology & Pharmacology utilizes the approaches and techniques of pharmacology, physiology, biochemistry, and molecular biology to study the mechanisms by which environmental factors interact with and influence critical biological processes.
http://www.niehs.nih.gov/research/atniehs/labs/ltp/index.cfm
National Library of Medicine (NLM)
National Library of Medicine Home Page.  NLM offers the resources of the world's largest biomedical library.  At this site, every significant program of the Library is represented, from medical history to biotechnology. 
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/
Chemical Information Page
http://sis.nlm.nih.gov/chemical.html  

MEDLINE/PubMed is the National Library of Medicine's database of references to more than 14 million articles published in 4800 biomedical journals.
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi
Hurricanes: Links to health information, including toxicology and environmental health
http://sis.nlm.nih.gov/enviro/hurricane.html
U.S. Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board
The U.S. Chemical Safety Board (CSB) is an independent federal agency whose mission is to prevent industrial chemical accidents and save lives.  The CSB accomplishes this mission by investigating chemical incidents and hazards, determining root causes and issuing safety recommendations to government agencies as well as companies, labor unions, trade associations, and other organizations.
http://www.csb.gov/
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (The Office advises the Secretary, as well as all HUD program offices and field offices on lead poisoning prevention issues)
http://www.hud.gov/offices/lead
U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT)
Cross Cutting Transportation Safety Organizations and Programs
http://www.dot.gov/safety.html
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
EPA Home Page
http://www.epa.gov/
Emergency Management Programs
http://www.epa.gov/emergencies/programs.htm 

Pesticides, Toxics and Chemical Projects and Programs
http://www.epa.gov/epahome/pestoxpgram.htm
Consumer Labeling Initiative
http://www.epa.gov/pesticides/regulating/labels/consumer-labeling.htm
Office of Pesticide Programs (OPP)
http://www.epa.gov/pesticides/
Chemical Information Collection and Data Development (Testing)
http://www.epa.gov/opptintr/chemtest/
Environmentally Preferable Purchasing (EPP).  EPP is a federal-wide program that encourages and assists Executive agencies in the purchasing of environmentally preferable products and services.
http://www.epa.gov/opptintr/epp/
Lead Poisoning and Your Child (Available in English and Spanish)
http://www.epa.gov/oppt/lead/pubs/lpandyce.pdf 

Lead Programs
http://www.epa.gov/opptintr/lead/
Waste Programs
http://www.epa.gov/epawaste/index.htm
Office of Pollution Prevention and Toxics (OPPT) Home Page
http://www.epa.gov/opptintr/index.html
Pollution Prevention
http://www.epa.gov/p2/
Reduce, Reuse, Recycle
http://www.epa.gov/waste/conserve/rrr/recycle.htm
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act: Corrective Action
http://www.epa.gov/epaoswer/hazwaste/ca/index.htm 

Toxics Release Inventory (TRI).  TRI, published by the U.S. EPA, is a valuable source of information regarding toxic chemicals that are being used, manufactured, treated, transported, or released into the environment. 
http://www.epa.gov/tri/
Waste Minimization
http://www.epa.gov/epawaste/hazard/wastemin/index.htm
National Association of County and City Health Officials (NACCHO)
NACCHO - Superfund Project 
http://www.naccho.org/ics/environmental/superfund.cfm 

National Pesticides Information Center
A service that provides objective, science-based information about a wide variety of pesticide-related subjects, including: pesticide products recognition and management of pesticide poisoning toxicology environmental chemistry  – NPIC is a cooperative effort of Oregon State University and the U.S. EPA. 
http://npic.orst.edu/
The National Recycling Partnership (NRP)
A coalition committed to improving recycling programs in the United States and reinvigorating recycling among consumers. 
http://www.nrc-recycle.org/nationalrecyclingpartnership.aspx
National Safety Council
Lead poisoning fact sheet
http://www.nsc.org/news_resources/Resources/Documents/Lead_Poisoning.pdf
Physicians for Social Responsibility (PSP)
Vulnerable Populations
http://www.psr.org/environment-and-health/confronting-toxics/vulnerable-populations.html
Scorecard: The Pollution Information Site
Toxic Release Chemicals
http://www.scorecard.org/env-releases/us-map.tcl
Healthy Homes and Healthy Communities
Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR)
ATSDR Home Page
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/
Community Matters: Information for Communities
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/COM/commhome.html
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
FEMA Home Page
http://www.fema.gov 

Emergency Managers National Situation Updates 
http://www.fema.gov/emergency/reports/index.shtm
Different audiences for FEMA information
http://www.fema.gov/help/audience.shtm 

DisasterAssistance.gov
DisasterAssistance.gov is a secure, user-friendly U.S. Government web portal that consolidates disaster assistance information in one place. If you need assistance following a presidentially declared disaster— which has been designated for individual assistance— you can now to go to DisasterAssistance.gov to register online. Local resource information to help keep citizens safe during an emergency is also available. Currently, 17 U.S. Government agencies, which sponsor almost 60 forms of assistance, contribute to the portal.
http://www.disasterassistance.gov
Louisiana Transitional Recovery Office
http://www.fema.gov/hazard/hurricane/2005katrina/index.shtm
Multi-Hazard mitigation planning 
http://www.fema.gov/plan/mitplanning/index.shtm  

National Center for Environmental Health (NCEH)
NCEH Home Page
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/default.htm 

Air Pollution and Respiratory Health
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/airpollution/default.htm 

Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/about/program.htm 

Disaster Epidemiology and Assessment
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/hsb/disaster/default.htm 

Emergency and Environmental Health Services
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/eehs/ 

Emergency Preparedness and Response Branch
http://www.bt.cdc.gov/ 

Environmental Hazards and Health Effects
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/hsb/default.htm
National Center for Environmental Health A-Z Index
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/az/a.html
Radiation Studies Branch Home Page
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/radiation/default.htm
National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS)
NIEHS Home Page
http://www.niehs.nih.gov/
NIEHS Health & Education Page
http://www.niehs.nih.gov/health/
National Library of Medicine
Tox Town
http://toxtown.nlm.nih.gov/
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
HUD Environment page
http://portal.hud.gov/portal/page/portal/HUD/ics/environment 

Making Homes Healthier for Families
http://www.hud.gov/offices/lead/healthyhomes/index.cfm 

Office of Healthy Homes and Lead Hazard Control  
www.hud.gov/offices/lead
U.S. Department of the Interior (DOI)
DOI Home Page
http://www.doi.gov/
Bureau of Land Management
http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en.html  

The National Park Service
http://www.nps.gov/ 

Recreational Opportunities on Federal Land
http://www.recreation.gov/ 

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
http://www.fws.gov/ 

U.S. Geological Survey
http://www.usgs.gov/
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
EPA Home Page
http://www.epa.gov/
Office of Emergency Management
http://www.epa.gov/emergencies/index.htm 

Indoor Air Quality
http://www.epa.gov/iaq/ 

Radon Home Page (basic facts, FAQs, publications)
http://www.epa.gov/radon/index.html
Recommended Emergencies Pages
http://www.epa.gov/ebtpages/emergencies.html
Recommended Environmental Management Pages
http://www.epa.gov/ebtpages/environmentalmanagement.html
Recommended Human Health Pages 
http://www.epa.gov/ebtpages/humanhealth.html
Partner Agencies
FirstGov.gov Disasters and Emergencies 
http://www.firstgov.gov/Government/State_Local/Disasters.shtml
American Lung Association
Air Quality
http://www.lungusa.org/healthy-air/
American Red Cross
American Red Cross - Getting Assistance

Children's Environmental Health Network (CEHN)
CEHN Home Page
http://www.cehn.org/
Environmental Defense
Lead Hazards Reports and Lead Pollution Locator 
http://www.scorecard.org/env-releases/lead/
Institute of Medicine (IOM)
Clearing the Air: Asthma and Indoor Air Exposures (readable online IOM book: some content headings include major issues, patterns of morbidity and mortality, indoor exposures, etc.)
http://books.nap.edu/catalog/9610.html
National Association of County and City Health Officials (NACCHO)
NACCHO - Addressing Secondhand Smoke and Tobacco Cessation: Local Health Department Programs (Parts I and II). See bottom of page. 
http://www.naccho.org/ics/HPDP/tobacco/index.cfm
National Safety Council
National Safety Council: Fact Sheet on Indoor Air
http://www.nsc.org/news_resources/Resources/Documents/Indoor_Air_Quality.pdf 

National Safety Council Fact Sheet: Radon
http://www.nsc.org/news_resources/Resources/Documents/Radon.pdf
Infrastructure and Surveillance 
Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR)
ATSDR Home Page
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/
Environmental Health Webmaps
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/webmaps/index.asp
National Center for Environmental Health (NCEH)
NCEH Home Page
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/default.htm 

Emergency Preparedness and Response
http://www.bt.cdc.gov/ 

Environmental Health Services Branch
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/ehs/default.htm
National Biomonitoring Program (NBP)
http://www.cdc.gov/biomonitoring/ 

National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS)
NIEHS Home Page
http://www.niehs.nih.gov/
Epidemiology Branch 
http://www.niehs.nih.gov/research/atniehs/labs/epi/index.cfm
National Library of Medicine
The Specialized Information Services (SIS) Division of the National Library of Medicine includes information resources and services in toxicology, environmental health as well as other areas. 
http://www.sis.nlm.nih.gov
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
EPA Home Page
http://www.epa.gov/
National Exposure Research Laboratory
http://www.epa.gov/nerl/
 Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA)
Community Health Status Indicators Reports
http://www.communityhealth.hhs.gov
National Center for Environmental Health (NCEH)
National Environmental Public Health Tracking Program 
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/tracking/  

Environmental Public Health Indicators Project
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/indicators/default.htm
National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS)
Available Surveys and Data Collection Systems
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/surveys.htm
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
Biological Indicators of Watershed Health
http://www.epa.gov/bioindicators/ 

Compliance Monitoring
http://www.epa.gov/compliance/monitoring/index.html 

Environmental Data Registry Services: Bringing Meaning to Data 
http://iaspub.epa.gov/sor_internet/registry/datareg/home/overview/home.do 

Environmental Justice
http://www.epa.gov/compliance/environmentaljustice/index.html  

Environmental Information
http://www.epa.gov/oei/ 

National Center for Environmental Assessment
http://www.epa.gov/ncea/ 

National Environmental Monitoring Initiative
http://www.epa.gov/cludygxb/ 

EPA Student Center
http://epa.gov/students/ 

Superfund Resource Center (resources, tools, links, etc.)
http://www.epa.gov/superfund/index.htm
Association of State and Territorial Health Officials (ASTHO)
Tracking Environmental Health Hazards 
http://www.astho.org/Programs/Environmental-Health/Tracking-Environmental-Health-Hazards/
National Pesticides Information Center
Technical Pesticide Information - Fact sheets, statistics, summaries, and databases on environmental/chemical properties
http://npic.orst.edu/tech.htm
Public Health Data Standards Consortium (PHDSC)
PHDSC is a coalition of organizations committed to the promotion of data standards for public health and for health services research through the collaboration of local, state, federal, and private sector organizations.
http://www.phdsc.org/ 

Scorecard
Scorecard delivers accurate information on the toxic chemicals released manufacturing facilities and the health risks of air pollution.
http://www.scorecard.org/
Trust for America's Health
Reports
http://healthyamericans.org/reports/ 

Global Environmental Health
National Center for Environmental Health
National Center for Environmental Health: Global Health
http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/globalhealth/default.htm
National Center for Preparedness, Detection, and Control of Infectious Diseases
Traveler's Health 
http://wwwn.cdc.gov/travel/default.aspx
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)
Global Research
http://www3.niaid.nih.gov/ics/GlobalResearch/default.htm 

State of New Mexico - New Mexico Environmental Department
Bordering New Mexico
http://border.nmenv.state.nm.us/
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)   

US-Mexico Environmental Program: Border 2012  
http://www.epa.gov/region09/border/
U.S. State Department
U.S. State Department - Archive
http://www.state.gov/index.html
U.S. State Department - Current 
http://www.state.gov/
Earth Day Network
http://www.earthday.net/
Global Health Action (GHA)  - GHA works to stimulate the creation of sustainable, community-based health and development programs.
http://www.globalhealthaction.org/
Global Health Council - The Global Health Council is the world's largest membership alliance dedicated to improving health worldwide.                                      http://www.globalhealth.org
Great Lakes Commission - The Great Lakes Commission is a binational agency that promotes the orderly, integrated and comprehensive development, use and conservation of the water and related natural resources of the Great Lakes basin and St. Lawrence River.
http://www.glc.org/ 

Great Lakes Information Network 
http://www.great-lakes.net
Pan American Health Organization (PAHO)
http://www.paho.org/
UNICEF - UNICEF is mandated by the United Nations General Assembly to advocate for the protection of children's rights, to help meet their basic needs and to expand their opportunities to reach their full potential.                                                            http://www.unicef.org
Union of Concerned Scientists                                                                http://www.ucsusa.org/
Global Warming
http://www.ucsusa.org/global_warming/ 

United Nations
http://www.un.org/
The World Health Organization (WHO)                                                    http://www.who.int/
The links in this document were last accessed and verified on November 15, 2010, and are no longer being updated. To access more up-to-date resources, visit the searchable database at http://www.phf.org/improvement. 
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